KHOR Saw Theng

From: Suann <suann@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 9:32 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: ‘Brian’; KHOR Saw Theng

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [Spam-pop3] TP CLAIMS - SJJ2095S AGAINST SGU4351S DOA
12/02/2022

Attachments: EST.PDF; RPT.PDF

Dear sir / madam,
Please arrange survey for vehicle SJJ2095S on 28/2/22 at 15 Fan Yoong after 10am.

Thank you

Best Regards

Suanne Chiu

Claims Asst.Manager
MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: +65 6262 3377 ext-0
Fax: +65 62643151

@MOVA

Auvlomative Ple Ltd

Connect with us on nhﬂ

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the
sender by reply email. All opinions, conclusions and other information expressed in this message not of an official nature shall not be deemed as unless
otherwise indicated by an authorized representative independent of this message.

From: Nitha [mailto:nitha@mova.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 21 February 2022 16:31

To: 'SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey'

Cc: 'Brian'; 'Suann'

Subject: [Spam-pop3] TP CLAIMS - S]J2095S AGAINST SGU4351S DOA 12/02/2022

Dear All,
Please kindly assign officer in charge for the above mention case.

Thank you,
Best Regards,

N uHrv
Claims Officer

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA o o

Automoltive Pte Ltd



